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ORIGINAL PRINTED ON 100 % POST-CONSUMER CONTENT, PROCESSED CHLORINE FREE PAPER 

 

August 22, 2018 
 
 
To:  All Prospective Contractors 
 
RE:  “Fire Debris Removal and Recovery Services for the Carr Fire in Shasta County” 

DRR18053 
 

Addendum 1 
To the Invitation for Bids (IFB), DRR18053 

 
1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 

(Attachment 1). 
2. Attached is a list of those who attended the Pre-Bid Conference on August 17, 2018.
 (Attachment 2). 
3. The IFB has been revised and the corrections where text additions are displayed in bold 

and underlined and text deletions are displayed as strikethrough text (i.e., strike). 
4. The following questions were submitted in response to the IFB and answers to each 

follow the question. 
 
Q1. Can you please confirm that the bid date is August 27th? On Page 12 of the RFP, 

the bid date says August 23rd? 
 
A1. The Bid package is due on August 27, 2018 by 2:00 p.m., as shown in the 

REVISED IFB (attached).  

Q2. Are bid tabulations available for the above subject contract, DRR17075? 
 
A2. CalRecycle will provide this information and it is available for viewing on our ftp 

site for 30 days under the Carr Fire folder: 
ftp://ftp.calrecycle.ca.gov/RetainedFor30Days/Carr%20Fire/ 

 
Enter Username: ftpuser1 and Password: crftpuser1 
(Internet Explorer users may encounter a "The page cannot be displayed" error 
and will need to change a configuration setting. Go to the "Tools" menu, select 
"Internet Options...", then the "Advanced" tab, then make sure the "Enable Folder 
View for FTP Sites" checkbox is checked.) 

 
Q3. I am trying to find information for previous awarded contracts and I have hard 

time finding them online I wonder if you could help me. I am looking for the bid 
results for the following past contracts:  

• DRR17075 Fire Debris Removal and Recovery Services for the 
Wind Complex Fires in Butte, Nevada and Yuba Counties 

ftp://ftp.calrecycle.ca.gov/RetainedFor30Days/Carr%20Fire/


• DRR17074 Debris Management for the Wind Complex Fires in 
Butte, Nevada, and Yuba Counties 

• DRR15047 Debris Monitoring for the Valley and Butte Fire 
Remediations 

• DRR15042 Fire Debris and Recovery Services for the Valley Fire 
in Napa and Lake Counties 

 
A3. Yes.  See A2 for access information. 
 
Q4. In item 10b, the Est. Quantity and Multiplier do not match. Please clarify. 
 
A4. The correct multiplier is 2,400 cubic yards.  The estimated quantity is correct and 

the multiplier has been revised to 2,400. 
 
Q5. In Items 23-25, at 170 tons per lot, shouldn’t the total be 136,000 tons? This 

would match Item 12. At 170,000 tons it seems to imply 1,000 lots will be 
cleared. Please clarify. 

 
A5. The correct multiplier is 136,000 tons.  The estimated quantity and the multiplier 

will both be revised to 136,000. 
 
Q6.  In item 50, the Est. Quantity and Multiplier do not match. Please clarify. 
 
A6. The correct multiplier is 800 mobilizations.  The estimated quantity is correct and 

the multiplier has been revised to 800. 
 
Q7. Will the Contractor be able to invoice twice per month as in past CalRecycle 

Debris Removal projects? 
 
A7. Yes. 
 
Q8. Is there a current to date interested parties list, for the DRR18052 and or the 

DRR18053 RFP?  I have the addendum dated August 14 2018. 
 
A8. Please review Attachment 1 for the interested parties list for the subject IFB, 

DRR18053.  If you have Addendum 1 to RFP DRR18052 then you are already in 
possession of those interested parties. 

  
Q9. On the website it says submittals due 8/27 – in the document on Page 12 it says 

they are due 8/23.  Which is correct? 
 
A9. See A1. 
 
Q10. In past debris removal projects, CalRecycle has reimbursed the Debris Removal 

Contractor for costs associated with rental, set-up and take-down of laydown 
areas at cost plus a 10% markup. Will that be the case on the Carr Fire Project? 

 
A10. Yes.  As laydown areas have not been identified, this will be addressed through a 

Change Order through the Contract Manager. 
 



Q11. Cost Bid Schedule. Item 10b. The column ‘Estimated Qty’ indicates 2,400 cu. Yd 
total.  However, the ‘Multiplier’ on the Bid Form = 1,800. Which is correct? 

 
A11. See A4. 
 
Q12. Cost Bid Schedule. Item 50.  The column ‘Estimated Qty’ indicates 800 

mobilizations between lots.  However, the ‘Multiplier’ on the Bid form = 600.  
Which is correct? 

 
A12. See A6. 
 
Q13. Cost Bid Schedule Item 56, Safety Fencing.  Does the safety fencing become the 

property of the homeowner or will the contractor be required to remove the 
fencing in the future? 

 
A13. It will become the property of the homeowner and will be left at the property. 
 
Q14. If the contractor is to remove the fencing in the future, how long should the 

contractor leave the fencing on site?   
 
A14. See A13. 
 
Q15.   Also, please confirm that the pricing is based on a linear foot and not a lot, 

correct? 
 
A15. Correct. 
 
Q16. Under Debris Removal Per Lot - Asbestos Abatement (if applicable): Item 10b is 

the per yard cost for proper transport and disposal of asbestos containing materials 
to an approved facility.    To allow contractors to compliantly plan for 
transportation and disposal, and allow CalRecycle to establish a uniform basis of 
estimate for ACM waste disposal volume, can CalRecycle provide an estimated 
quantity for both “Friable ACM per lot” and “Non-Friable ACM per lot”?   

 
A16. CalRecycle treats all identified asbestos as friable during this project.  The 

quantities estimates in the Bid Schedule are based on all material being friable. 
 
Q17. Alternatively, can CalRecycle provide two separate line items in the pricing sheet, 

one for non-friable ACM and one for friable ACM? Note that this issue stems 
from the fact that the local landfills can accept non-friable ACM but may not be 
able to accept friable ACM; therefore, the shipping and disposal costs will vary 
greatly between friable and non-friable ACM.   

 
A17. No, please see A16. 
 
Q18. Section V Description of Work, Tasks. Under bullet C., it states that work “may 

involve…related support services, such as… community air monitoring…”  Items 
5a. and 5b. only relate to Personnel Air Monitoring. No specifications were 
included for community air monitoring, and there is no line item on the Cost Bid 



Schedule for this activity. Would a Work Order for such services constitute a 
Change? 

 
A18. Community air monitoring is not envisioned to be a part of this contract and is 

included in the scope of the consultant services contract (DRR18052). 
 
Q19. Section 1. Service Needed.  Reference to statement, “Every fifth Saturday will be 

a non-working day and considered a safety stand-down day.”  Will CalRecycle 
hold, or expect the Contractor to hold, a special safety-related event with 
mandatory attendance on the safety stand-down days? 

 
A19. No, this is intended as a day off to provide crews a break from the project and 

there are no requirements for this non-working day. 
 
Q20. Section III. Overall Project Costs. Items 20-31 Transportation.  Description of this 

scope includes “traffic control”.  Is this a separate and distinct activity than Item 4 
– Community Traffic Control? Please explain. 

 
A20. Traffic control is not included in the transportation item and has a separate Bid 

Schedule Item 4 to address the activity. 
 
Q21. Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting. Can the sign-in sheet for this meeting be provided to 

Bidders? 
 
A21. Yes, see Attachment 2. 
 
Q22. Section III. Number of Copies. Is the hard copy documentation required to be 

hole-punched? 
 
A22. The hard copy does not need to be hole-punched, however the documentation 

must be organized. 
 
Q23. Appendix J.  The ftp. Site for the DROP requires username and password.  Will 

CalRecycle provide this?  
ftp://ftp.calrecycle.ca.gov/RetainedUpTo90Days/Carr%20Fire/ 

 
A23. Enter Username: ftpuser1 and Password: crftpuser1 

(Internet Explorer users may encounter a "The page cannot be displayed" error 
and will need to change a configuration setting. Go to the "Tools" menu, select 
"Internet Options...", then the "Advanced” tab, then make sure the "Enable Folder 
View for FTP Sites" checkbox is checked.)  You may have to cut and paste the 
website into the browser address window rather than click the address for it to 
work properly. 

 
Q24. The Link to the Debris Removal Operation Plan (DROP) found on page 77 of the 

IFB is not working.  Please provide DROP document. 
 
A24. See A23. 
 

ftp://ftp.calrecycle.ca.gov/RetainedUpTo90Days/Carr%20Fire/


Q25. Page 30 of the IFB, first paragraph states that CalRecycle will have the option to 
dictate the number of asbestos and debris removal crews utilized at any given 
time.  The scope states that we are to provide two asbestos abatement crews and 
one chimney tipping crew within 48 hours.  We are to supply 15 debris removal 
crews within 5 days and up to 35 additional debris removal crews within 21 days.  
Given the statement where CalRecycle can dictate the number of crews utilized, 
please provide the required time frame for providing additional asbestos 
abatement crews and chimney tipping crews should we receive notice. 

 
A25. The number of additional asbestos abatement and chimney tipping crews are not 

known at this time and the desire is that the Contractor provide additional crews 
when requested within 5 days of the request.  There will be no contractual 
requirement added to the IFB or contract for the timeliness of the additional 
crews. 

 
Q26. Are there additional maps of the damaged structures?  If so, please provide. 
 
A26. The only mapping information available at this time is the GIS system managed 

by the California Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC).  The link to 
the DTSC mapping is:  https://www.dtsc.ca.gov/SiteCleanup/ERP/wildfire-waste-
removal.cfm. 

 
Q27.  Our company, JA Snyder Pacific West was up there on Friday and signed up on 

the list. I do not see the company on the list of bidders. Was there determination 
of who made it on this list? 

 
A27. CalRecycle shows you on both the sign in sheet from the Pre-Bid meeting and the 

interested parties list.  See Attachment 1 and 2. 
 
Q28. Please clarify the bid submittal date. Conflict between pg. 3 with date of 8.27.18 

and pg. 12 with date of 8.23.18. 
 
A28. See A1. 
 
Q29. Is the soil confirmation sampling part of the contract time? 
 
A29. Soil confirmation sampling will be done by CalRecycle’s consultant.  The time 

needed to sample is part of the contract time, as this contract will perform other 
work, such as soil rescrapes and erosion control, after soil sampling is complete.  
The debris removal to be completed by November 17, 2018, includes the removal 
of asbestos, burn ash and debris, concrete, and contaminated soil removal, and 
does NOT include soil sampling, rescrapes, erosion control, and other items of 
work that may take place after the contaminated soil is removed. 

 
Q30. Please provide current link to the DROP. 
 
A30 See A23. 
 
Q31. With the small number of lots expected to require debris removal how likely is it 

that more than 25 crews will be requested?  

https://www.dtsc.ca.gov/SiteCleanup/ERP/wildfire-waste-removal.cfm
https://www.dtsc.ca.gov/SiteCleanup/ERP/wildfire-waste-removal.cfm


 
A31. CalRecycle intends on using up to 50 crews to remove fire debris and the 

Contractor work force (Prime Contractor and subcontractors) needs to be able to 
provide the requested resources within the timelines described in the IFB. 

 
Q31 Please provide link to the DTSC website reference in the Mandatory Pre-Bid 

conference? 
 
A.31. See A26. 
 
Q32. Please provide disposal site referenced in Attachment K. 
 
A32 Disposal sites for each material have not yet been identified.  Although all 

material is likely to go to the Anderson Landfill or another local resource, 
CalRecycle has not identified locations and may need the longer haul trucking 
items in the bid schedule to move material.  The recycling/disposal site costs will 
be a pass through item per the Bid Schedule and IFB. 

 
Q33. Regarding items 11, 12,13,14,15, will the workers be required to be asbestos or 

haz wopper trained? 
 
A33. Workers in the exclusion zone will be required to be 40-hour HAZWOPR trained. 
 
Q34. Please identify what the typical miscellaneous metals are (Item 11). 
 
A34. There are a wide range of metals at these sites.  Examples of typical metals found 

are appliances, air conditioning equipment, metal roofing, and propane tanks. 
 
Q35. Regarding items 53 and 54, is stump removal included? 
 
A35 Stump removal is not required for this project. 
 
Q36.  Item 52 and 52b compacted or just spread? 
 
A36. Compacted. 
 
Q37. Items 57 what size? 
 
A37 Provide a bid for a 1,000 gallon septic tank, with 1,000 gallons of septage 

removed and filled with 2 sack sand slurry. 
 
Q38. Item 15: is this a uniform removal of a few inches over the entire site or spot 

removal? 
 
A38. A few inches over the entire impacted part of the site where fire debris removal 

work was performed. 
 
Q39. Item 51; what is crew size? 
 
A39. Two laborers and one skidsteer. 



 
Q40. Item 10: how will asbestos be identified? 
 
A40. CalRecycle’s consultant for the project will be performing a site assessment that 

includes an asbestos assessment.  Sites containing bulk asbestos will be identified 
as lots are assigned to the Contractor. 

 
Q41. Item 12: Please be more specific as to what separation will be required. 

("Direction from CalRecycle") directions during the work cannot be priced into 
the per ton price at bid time. 

 
A41. The material separation that is referred to in Bid Schedule Items 11, 12, 13, 14, 

and 15 is contained on pages 17 and 18 of the sample DROP.  The separation 
being referred to is the separation and separate handling, hauling, and disposal of 
asbestos, metals, burn ash and debris, and concrete and is contained in both the  
the DROP and text in the IFB. 

 
Q42. Will any of the existing concrete slabs or foundations be required to be 

saved/protected from damage from the removal efforts? 
 
A42. The concrete slabs within the burn ash footprint will be removed, as will all 

building foundations.  A limited amount of slabs may be saved/protected upon 
homeowner request, but this will be limited.  Retaining walls may remain in 
place. 

 
Q43. Item 15, what separation is required for this task? Directions during the work 

cannot be priced into the bid. 
 
A43. See A41. 
 
Q44. CalRecycle's past performance requirements limit competition to those firms that 

have performed a minimum of three fire-related private property debris contracts 
for CalRecycle in the past five years. Specifically, the IFB calls for "the Bidder's 
team to provide a minimum of three (3) verifiable post-private property debris 
removal emergency projects in the State of California as a prime or sub-
contractor." Further, the IFB states "the prime contractor is required to have at 
least one previous contract (or subcontract) with the State of California on a fire 
debris project, with the two other references begin on fire debris removal projects 
in California. Subcontractors do not need California fire debris removal 
experience." 

 Reference requirements were discussed during the pre-event meeting and were 
clarified as three references from CalRecycle fire-related private property 
contracts in the past five years. These bidding requirements as stated could 
potentially threaten CalRecycle’s FEMA reimbursement. 2 C.F.R. 200.319 
Competition discusses specific situations that the federal government considers to 
the restrictive of competition including: 1) placing unreasonable requirements on 
firms in order for them to qualify to do business and 2) requiring unnecessary 
experience and excessive bonding.  

 We respectfully request CalRecycle remove this requirement that severely 
restricts competition and jeopardizes FEMA reimbursement. 



 
A44. The reference requirement for the Prime Contractor (the Bidder) is as stated in the 

IFB: at least one reference for performance on a fire debris removal project 
performed by the State of California, either as the prime contractor or as a 
subcontractor.  The other two references must reflect work performed on fire 
debris removal projects performed within California, but not necessarily on behalf 
of the State of California (for example, work performed for a city or county 
within California would qualify).  For the Bidder’s proposed subcontractors, any 
appropriate experience within or outside of the State of California is adequate. 

 
 The debris removal work required under this contract has significant differences 

from how this work is performed in other areas of the country or for other types of 
disasters.  Because of the urgent need to begin work and desire to complete work 
as soon as practicable, CalRecycle believes this is a reasonable requirement and 
necessary to assure that the prime contractor can perform the necessary work 
correctly and efficiently as soon as possible.  CalRecycle also believes this 
requirement does not excessively restrict the pool of eligible prime contractors. 

 
 Because a reference for work performed as a subcontractor for a State of 

California cleanup can qualify a contractor to bid as the prime contractor for 
CalRecycle’s future fire debris removal projects, CalRecycle encourages 
contractors not currently meeting the requirement for work in California to seek 
subcontracting opportunities with qualified bidders in order to gain the necessary 
experience and familiarity with these operations. 

 
Q45. Will we be allowed to pre-load trucks with debris? 
 
A45. No. 
 
Q46. Is pool water acceptable for dust control? In the debris removal meeting they told 

home owners no pools would be drained. 
 
A46. Assume it is not for the purpose of this IFB. 
 
Q47. Will pools that have not been drained need to be fenced?  In the debris removal 

meeting they led homeowners to believe all pools would be fenced. 
 
A47. In general, pool areas will need to be fenced.  The contractor is providing a bid 

item for Safety Fence installation at the direction of CalRecycle. 
 
Q48. CLIN 12 (burned debris and ash) under debris removal per lot has a quantity of 

170 tons per lot with 136,000 tons total.  CLINs 23, 24, 25 (hauling of burned 
debris and ash) have 170 tons per lot and 170,000 tons total.  The hauling CLINs 
seem to assume there are 1000 lots, where the loading is for the projected 800 
lots.  Which is correct? 

 
A48. 800 lots, see A5. 
 
Q49. Can 4-8” riprap be substituted for the 6” that CLIN 52c calls for? 
 



A49. Assume 4-8” riprap for the purposes of this IFB. 
 
Q50. With the “firenadoes”, some of the fire debris has been scattered off of the land 

owners property; debris could be on private property where there is not a ROE 
present or possibly on BLM or state ground.  How will this material be cleaned up 
and paid for? 

 
A50. Material clearly within the burn ash footprint will be removed during this project.  

The limited amounts of material moved by the “firenado” or other subsequent 
winds is not part of this project. 

 
Q51. P. 8 states that a copy of the bidder’s minority certifications need to be submitted 

with the proposal. Do subcontractor minority certifications need to be provided 
pre-award? 

 
A51. CalRecycle does not offer an incentive or preference to minority-owned 

businesses and requires no such certification.  On page 7-10, the IFB describes the 
Small Business (SB) Preference program and the Disabled Veterans Business 
Enterprise (DVBE) Incentive program.  If a bidder or their subcontractors are 
California certified SB or DVBE then CalRecycle requests that you submit a copy 
of your certification with the Bid package.  

 
Q52. Do we need to return the draft sample agreement with the Proposal Submittal? 
 
A52. No. 
 
Q53. The Link to the Debris Removal Operation Plan (DROP) found on page 77 of the 

IFB is not working.  Please provide DROP document. 
 
A53. See A23. 
 
Q54. Page 30 of the IFB, first paragraph states that CalRecycle will have the option to 

dictate the number of asbestos and debris removal crews utilized at any given 
time.  The scope states that we are to provide two asbestos abatement crews and 
one chimney tipping crew within 48 hours.  We are to supply 15 debris removal 
crews within 5 days and up to 35 additional debris removal crews within 21 days.  
Given the statement where CalRecycle can dictate the number of crews utilized, 
please provide the required time frame for providing additional asbestos 
abatement crews and chimney tipping crews should we receive notice. 

 
A54. See A25. 
 
Q55. Are there additional maps of the damaged structures?  If so, please provide. 
 
A55. See A26. 
 
Q56. Page 15 and 16 of the RFP state that the contractor is to include HAZWOPER 

Certifications for all proposed Site Superintendents and Foremen.  Does this mean 
that HAZWOPER certifications are only required down to the level of site 



superintendent and foremen?  In other words, are each of the crew members being 
supervised (operators and laborers) required to have HAZWOPER Certifications? 

 
A56. The Contractor is to include HAZWOPR certifications for the superintendent and 

foremen with the Bid submittal.  All workers within the exclusion zone are 
required to have HAZWOPR certifications. 

 
Q57. Additional information on truck inspections. 
 
A57. The Level 1 truck inspector shall be preapproved by the CalRecycle Operations 

Chief, as reflected in the revised IFB, on page 19. 
 
Q58. Will CalRecycle allow the combining materials from multiple properties to 

minimize small loads for trucking? 
 
A.58. CalRecycle will allow combining of materials for trucking with the following 

limitations:  a). the same material is being combined in the truck (e.g.- concrete 
with concrete), b). no more than two properties are combined, and c). a visual 
estimate is made by the consultant’s Task Force Leader to document what 
happened at each property. 

 
Q59. How many approved ROEs are there? 
 
A59. Information on ROEs is just beginning to be disseminated to the public.  

CalRecycle does not know the number of ROEs collected to date. 
 
Q60. Will the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) be part of this project? 
 
A60. No.  The project is FEMA funded, but will not involve the USACE. 
 
Q61. Will water be provided by the City? 
 
A61. The water provider is not known at this time.  Contractors are to assume that 

water will be paid for through this contract as a pass through cost once it is 
identified, documented by a Change Order. 

 
Q62. Is there information on concrete sizing requirements? 
 
A62. Concrete sizing is usually a requirement of the receiving facility.  Since none has 

yet been identified, CalRecycle has no information on concrete sizing. 
 
Q63. As all items in the bid schedule will not be used for individual properties (i.e. – 

longer haul trucking), the estimates of cost using the Bid Schedule for a Work 
Order will be artificially high for bonding purposes, meaning we will be carrying 
more bonding than work performed.  Work performed is how we typically pay for 
bonding.  Will this bonding cost with no work be additionally compensated in any 
way, including Change Order? 

 
A63. CalRecycle will not pay for any inadvertent cost for bonding that will not be tied 

to work and those costs should be covered in the unit costs for the contract.  



CalRecycle will work diligently to release lots as soon as practicable after they 
are completed to free up the bonding.   

 
 The bonding requirement for this project is tied to Work Orders based on a cost 

estimate, which are issued to assign a number of lots to the Contractor that are 
ready for debris clearance.  Work Order cost estimates are not directly tied to all 
of the units in the Bid Schedule, which will be used for contract payment. 

 
Q64. I am writing to formally request a copies of awarded fire debris removal contracts 

and bid documents of all proposers (to include all bid tabulations/unit rate prices 
for each line item) submitting proposals for the fire debris removal contracts 
procured by CalRecycle. Below, I have provided the Bid Number and Bid Title 
followed by a numbered list of requested documents.  

 
 DRR17090 - Fire Debris Removal and Recovery Services for the Thomas Fire in 

Ventura County 
1. Entire contract between CalRecycle and National Demolition Contractors 
2. Entire contract between CalRecycle and Sukut Construction 
3. Pricing sheets of all proposers submitting for this contract (to include unit rate 

prices for each line item)  
DRR17089 
DRR17075 
DRR17074 
DRR16039 
DRR15042 
DRR15043 

 
 I am aware that CalRecycle provided access to some bid information on its 

website. However, the information provided is limited and incomplete thus 
necessitating this request for the entire contract(s). 

 
A64. See A2. 

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this IFB will remain the same.  If you have 
any questions relating to this IFB process, please contact me by e-mail at 
contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

{Original Signed By} 

 
 
 
Shelly Lewis 
Contracts Unit 
Administrative Services Branch 
 
Attachments 

mailto:contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov


ATTACHMENT 1 
Interested Parties Listing For IFB DRR18053 

as of 08/22/18 
CalRecycle has not confirmed the certification status of firms who have identified themselves as CA Certified Small Business (SB) or Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise (DVBE) 
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Contact Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE 

Pam pam@wcwaterandtrucking.com West Coast Water and 
Trucking 

3941 Park Dr., Ste 
20-231 

El Dorado 
Hills CA 95762 X   

Brian Frasier planroom@ebidboard.com Construction Bidboard 11622 El Camino 
Real, Ste 100 San Diego CA 92130     

Fred Stoenner  fred.stoenner@gmail.com Fred Stoenner Architect 228 B St. Nevada City CA 95959     

John Ramsay jramsay@crowdergulf.com CrowderGulf, LLC 5435 Business 
Parkway Theodore AL 36582     

Brenda Hill brenda@pronestienviro.com Pronesti Environmental Inc. 6301 Angelo Ct., 
Ste. 10 Loomis CA 95650 X   

Kathie Kaiser estimating@sukut.com Sukut Construction, LLC 4010 W. Chandler 
Ave. Santa Ana CA 92704     

Tiffany Wilkes tiffanyw@tfrinc.com TFR Enterprises, Inc. 601 Leander Dr. Leander  TX 78641     

Kelly Beckmann procurement@ashbritt.com AshBritt, Inc. 565 E Hillsboro 
Blvd. 

Dearflield 
Beach FL 33441     

James Eisert james.eisert@arcadis.com Arcadis 101 Creekside Ct., 
Ste 200 Roseville CA 95678     

Mike Giles stacyg2525@yahoo.com Giles Excavating and Paving 5676 Green Acres 
Dr. Anderson CA 96007 X   

Steve Shongood steve@steelheadconstructors.com Steelhead Constructors, Inc. 2940 Innsbruck 
Drive Redding CA 96003 X   

Lee Weisenberg lee@colemanconst.net Coleman Environmental 
Engineering, Inc. 

PO Box 120 85 E. 
Hwy 20  Upper Lake CA 95485 X X 

Chris Johnsen chrisjohnsen@cal-waste.com Cal-Waste Recovery Systems 175 Enterprise 
Court, Ste A Galt CA 95632     

Matt Howland matt@ryatt.net Ryatt Construction LLC 9414 Stone Ave. N. Seattle WA 98103     

Kurtis Frailey kfalley@myers-sons.com Myers & Sons Construction 4600 Northgate 
Blvd., Ste 100 Sacramento CA 95834     

John Hovde johnh@goodfellowtopgrade.com GBI 50 Contractors 
Street Livermore CA 94551     

Jason Linster jason@wcwaterandtrucking.com West Coast Water & 
Trucking, Inc. 

3941 Park Dr., Ste 
20-231 

El Dorado 
Hills CA 95762 X   

Juan Sanchez sierraexcavating@aol.com Sierra Excavating Office: 530-671-
6782           

Bruce Giron www.gironcms.com  GECMS, Inc 795 Folsom Street San Francisco CA 94107     
Mark Keys mark@swmaintenancecorp.com SW Maintenance Corp 3116 Highway 97 Weed CA 96094 X   
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Sean Rhodes seanrhodes@gleis.com Great Lakes Environmental 6558 Lonetree Blvd Rocklin CA 95765     

Jordan Brown jordanbrown@gleis.com Great Lakes Environmental & 
Infrastructure LLC 6558 Lonetree Blvd Rocklin CA 95765     

Paula Holter paulaholter@att.net Mt. Adams Wildfire 6194 Dark Canyon 
Rd. Kelsey CA 95667 X   

Al Hardwick AFMENVIRO@AOL.COM AFM Environmental, Inc. 752 Northport Dr., 
Ste C 

West 
Sacramento CA 95691 X   

Ed Rossovich ed@uscsupply.net Diversified Construction 
International 

12305 Locksley 
Lane Auburn CA 95602 X X 

Michael Giles gilesexcavating@yahoo.com Giles Excavating & Paving 5676 Green Acres 
Drive Anderson CA 96007     

Cheryl Henry CHENRY@CALRECOVERY.COM CalRecovery, Inc. 2454 Stanwell 
Drive Concord CA 94520 X   

Randy Russell rrussell@louisberger.com Louis Berger Group 2150 Allston Way, 
Ste 420 Berkeley CA 94704     

Paula Holter paulaholter@att.net Mt Adams Wildfire 6194 Dark Canyon 
Rd Kesey CA 95667 X   

Steven Bowman steve@westernfiresupply.net Blue Mountain Limited LLC 6630 Arabian Circle Granite Bay CA 95746 X X 
Josh Stagg joshs@AskinConstruction.com  Askin Construction 405 E. 13th Street Laurel MT 59044     

Keith Dixon Keith@adgsocal.com Advantage Demolition & 
Grading 19819 Blythe St Winnetka CA 91306     

Danny Minzes dminzes@dmtenterprises.com  DMTM Enterprises 12715 Burning Tree 
Ln E Jacksonville FL 32223     

Ismael E 
Rodriguez ismael.e.rodriguez@wreckagedemo.com Wreck Age Demolition Inc. 3965 Coast Oak 

Circle Chino Hills CA 91709 X   

EL JOHN CRUZ BidsInbound@deltek.com DELTEK 2291 Wood Oak 
Drive Herndon VA 20171 X   

James A. Diani jimd@diani.com A. J. Diani Construcntion Co., 
Inc. 

351 North Blosser 
Road Santa Maria CA 93458     

MATT EVANS mevans@toroenterprises.com TORO ENTERPRISES, INC. P.O. BOX 6285 Oxnard CA 93031     
AJ COCCILLOS ajcoccillos@toroenterprises.com TORO ENTERPRISES, INC. P.O. BOX 6285 Oxnard CA 93031     

Leili Arjomand larjomand@ecc.net ECC 1240 Bayshore 
Hwy Burlingame CA 94010     

Vince Lynam vlynam@nrcc.com NRC Long Beach Blvd Long Beach CA 90807     
Randy Mayes randy@standard1.com Standard Demolition 1905 Lirio Avenue Ventura CA 93004 X   

David Bluestein dbluestein@ecc.net ECC 1240 Bayshore 
Hwy Burlingame CA 94010     
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Kasandra Finley kasandra.finley@p31.enterprises P31 Enterprises Inc. 4288 State Highway 
70 Oroville CA 95966 X X 

Joe 
Schauerhamer joeschauerhamer@gleis.com Great Lakes Environmental & 

Infrastructure LLC 
6025 S. Quebec 

Street Centennial CO 80111     

Dave Lomeli dlomeli@sierramtn.net SMCI 13919 Mono way Sonora CA 95370     
LESLIE 
BESERRA cedroconstruction@outlook.com Cedro Construction Inc 120 e santa maria st santa paula CA 93060 X   

Eric Ruby eruby@actenviro.com ACTenviro 13722 Carmenita 
Rd. 

Santa Dr 
Springs CA 90670     

Jade Alvarez JadeAlvarez@CCEVC.com Central Coast Engineering 320 Lambert St 
Unit F Oxnard CA 93060 X   

Sonny Rosenal soclaris@sbcglobal.net Soclaris Contracting 7437 Lowell Ct. La Mesa CA 91942 X X 
Scott Anderson scott@samhillandsons.com Sam Hill & Sons, Inc. 2627 Beene Road Ventura CA 93003     
Jonathan 
Rathmann estimating@socalgrading.com Southern California Grading 16291 Construction 

Circle East, Suite A Irvine CA 92606 X   

Dawn Brown dawn.brown@ceresenv.com Ceres Environmental 
Services, Inc. 

3825 85th Ave 
North 

Brooklyn 
Park MN 55443     

Gregory Frick gregf@diani.com A.J. Diani Construction Co., 
Inc. 

351 N. Blosser 
Road Santa Maria CA 93458     

Kathy Monroe kathymn@iosdv.com IO Environmental 2840 Adams 
Avenue, Suite301 San Diego CA 92116 X X 

Andrew Burk andrew.burk@gcinc.com Granite Construction 
Company 

999 Mission Rock 
Road Santa Paula CA 93060     

J Bates jbates@papichco.com Papich Construction Company 800 Farrell Ave Grover Beach CA 93422     
Mike Harrison mikeh@ejharrison.com E.J. Harrison & Sons 5275 Colt Street Ventura CA 93003     

Sara Davis sdavis@sierramtn.net Sierra Mountain Construction, 
Inc 13919 Mono Way Sonora CA 95370     

Jolie Bonvillian jolie@drcusa.com DRC Emergency Services, 
LLC 

110 Veterans 
Memorial Blvd, 

Suite 515 
Metairie LA 70005     

Lori Curtis lori.curtis@p31.enterprises P31 Enterprises, Inc. 4288 State Highway 
70 Oroville CA 95965 X   

Michaelyn S. MichaelynS@ConServe-Inc.com ConServe. Inc. 23056 Twain Harte 
Dr. Twain Hate CA 95383     

Chad Porter cporter@fermacorp.com Ferma Corporation 399 East Harrison, 
Suite E Corona CA 92879     

Pete Timmerman ptimmerman@pacificstates.net Pacific States Inc. 11555 Dublin Road Dublin CA 94568     
John Balobeck jbalobeck@nesglobal.net NES, Inc. 1141 Sibley St. Folsom CA 94563 X   
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Dell Muntzel rmuntzel@aol.com L&H Consulting, Inc. 1409 E. Main Street Santa Paula CA 93060     

John Gutierrez estimator@marinaco.com Marina Landscape, Inc. 3707 W. Garden 
Grove Blvd Orange CA 92868     

Nina Estill abgrinding805@hotmail.com ABG Grinding 170 S Encinal Ojai CA 93023 X X 

Matthew Dwyer matthew.dwyer@errg.com ERRG, Inc. 9727 Business Park 
Drive, Suite A Sacramento CA 95827     

Ralph Casillas ralphcasillas@ccevc.com Central Coast Engineering 320 Lambert Street Oxnard CA 93003 X   

Sarah Wilson swilson@accenv.com ACC Enviromental 
Consultants, Inc. 

1055 Wilshire Blvd, 
Suite 1450 Los Angeles CA  90017 X   

Rocky Escalante rockyescalante@ccevc.com Central Coast Engineering 320 Lambert St. 
Unit F Oxnard CA 93036     

Andrew Goforth agoforth@parcspecialty.com PARC Specialty Contractors 1400 Vinci Ave Sacramento CA 95838     

Rory Burchatz activepage@aol.com Building and Construction 
Contractors 

14121 Enfield 
Circle Westminster CA 92683     

Denise Maloney info@maloneyconstruction.net Maloney Construction 7120 Redwood 
Blvd, A Novato CA 94945 X X 

David Mitchell davidmi@goodfellowbros.com Goodfellow Bros. Inc 50 Contractors 
Street Livermore CA 94551     

Matthew Hilliard mhilliard@cifac.org Construction Industry Force 
Account Council P.O. Box 508 Burlingame CA 94011     

Gino Zatica estimating@mztco.com Macro-Z-Technology 841 E. Washington 
Avenue Santa Ana CA 92701     

Daniel Duarte dduarte@cjwconstruction.com CJW Construction 841 E. Washington 
Avenue Suite B Santa Ana CA 92701     

Luke Horgan lhorgan@CornerstoneDemolitionCorp.com Cornerstone Demolition 4295 E. Jurupa St, 
Suite 210 Ontario CA 91761     

Matthew 
Nottnagel Nottindinc@gmail.com Nottnagel Industries Inc 18905 Hwy 88 Pine Grove CA 95665     

Troy Lea Leasdemo@yahoo.com Lea's Demolition 4637 E. Service 
Road Ceres CA 95307     

Dan Palmer dan@danpalmertrucking.com Dan Palmer Trucking inc  4710 Locust road  Anderson, CA 96007     

John Hovde JohnH@goodfellowbros.com Goodfellow Bros. California, 
LLC 

110 Blue Ravine, 
RD Folsom CA 95630     

Russell Ricks  rricks1035@aol.com R.K.Ricks construction             

Brenda Hill brenda@pronestienviro.com Pronesti Environmental Inc. 6301 Angelo Court, 
Suite 10 Loomis CA 95650 X   

Joe 
Schauerhamer joeschauerhamer@gleis.com Great Lakes E&I 6025 S. Quebec 

Street #300 Centennial Colorado 80111     
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James Eisert james.eisert@arcadis.com Arcadis 101 Creekside 
Ridge Court  Roseville CA 95678     

MICHAEL LE 
VEY TERRI@LEVEYTRANSPORTINC.COM LE VEY TRANSPORT INC 

8490 
HARTMEYER 

LANE 
REDDING CA 96002 X   

David Mitchell davidmi@goodfellowbros.com Goodfellow Bros. Inc 51 Contractor's 
Street Livermore CA 94551     

Jonathan 
Rathmann estimating@socalgrading.com Southern California Grading, 

Inc. 
16291 Construction 
Circle East, Suite A Irvine CA 92606     

Heath Stone hstone@pandj.com Phillips and Jordan, 
Incorporated 

1750 Creekside 
Oaks Dr., Suite 190 Sacramento CA 95833     

Pete Timmerman ptimmerman@pacificstates.net Pacific States Environmental 
Contractors, Inc. 11555 Dublin Blvd Dublin CA 94568     

Bill Ayers estimator@marinaco.com Marina Landscape, Inc 3707 W Garden 
Grove Blvd Orange CA 92868     

Brian Mansfield bmansfield@wm.com Waste Management-Northern 
CA/Nevada 1333 E Turner Road Lodi CA 95240     

David Bluestein dbluestein@ecc.net ECC 1240 Bayshore 
Hwy Burlingame CA 94010     

Robert Stone restone@icloud.com Bronner Arnold Inc. 815 Madrone 
Manor Willows CA 95988     

Christian 
Pelletier  cpcinc@live.com CPCINC  8315 Placer Rd.  Redding CA 96001     

Tracy Buhler tcexcavation@att.net Trickle Creek Excavation, 
Inc. 14390 Green Drive Red Bluff CA 96080 X   

Michael 
Fitzgerald mike@northstateew.com Northstate Earth and Water 

Inc. 
21413 Kirkwood 

Manor Drive Redding CA 96002 X   

Eric Stannard estimating@teichert.com Teichert Construction 400 Sunrise Ave., 
Suite 300 Roseville CA 95661     

RoseLynn 
Kenny sales@rksupply.us RK Rentals & Supply 17330 Billy Jack 

Lane Cottonwood CA 96022     

Tim Ruff  truff@fermacorp.com Ferma Corporation 6639 Smith Ave Newark CA 94560     

greg colwell greg.colwell@jfshea.com jf shea 17400 clear creek 
road  Redding  CA 96001     

Kevin Brink Kbrink@morgancreekconst.com Morgan Creek Construction 20501 Chipeta Way  Redding  CA 96003 X   

Brandon Hiner brandon@universealliance.com Univese Painting and 
Construction 705 Bankcroft Way Berkeley CA 94710     

  denamccullough@mcculloughconstructioninc.com McCullough Construction, 
Inc.             
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Karl Dix karl.dix@ceresenv.com Ceres Environmental 
Services, Inc. 

6968 Professional 
Parkway East Sarasota FL 34240     

Michael Kinelski mkinelski@fermacorp.com Ferma Corporation 1265 Montecito 
Ave Suite 200 

Mountain 
View  CA 94043     

Rick Czuleger rczuleger@teichert.com Teichert Construction 400 Sunrise Ave., 
Suite 300 Roseville CA 95661     

Lee Young lee@darrentaylorconstruction.com Darren Taylor Construction  19672 North Hirsch 
Court Anderson CA 96007     

George Whitmer gwhitmer@swsgc.com SWS P.O. Box 492247 REDDING CA 96049 X   

Casey Tull ctull@oe3.org Operating Engineers Local 
No.3 

468 Century Park 
Drive Yuba City CA 95991     

Judd Buik  juddbuik@hotmail.com Domke&Buick Construction 3081 Irene St. REDDING CA 96002     

Keith Mullins keithmullins@gleis.com Great Lakes Enviromental 
&Infrasture 

6025 South Quebec 
Street Centennial CO 80111     

Jared Stevens  jareds@srco.com Syblon Reid 1130 Sibley Street Folsom CA 95630     
Jake Richter jaker@richternic.net RCI General Engineering             
Michael Wolff michael@wolffcontracting.com Wolff Contracting    Santa Rosa CA 95407     

Jens Karlshoej jens@nordicind.com Nordic Industries, Inc 1437 Furneaux 
Road Olivehurst CA 95961     

Jake Meyers jake@meyersearthwork.com Meyers Earthwork, inc P.O.Box 493730 REDDING CA 96049     
Marshall 
Harmon marshall@stimpel.net Stimpel Wiebelhaus 

Associates P.O.Box 492335 REDDING CA 96002     

Victor Media vmedina@marinaco.com Marina  11535 N.Davis 
Road  Lodi CA 95242     

Brent Tyrrell tyrrellresources@sbcglobal.net Tyrrell Resources, Inc.  P.O.Box 493460 REDDING CA 96049     
Austin 
Vinciguerra  wvinciguerra@att.net Vinciguerra Construction 235 Spanish Street  Sutter Creek CA 95685     

Greg Framw gregframe@gleis.com Great Lake Enviromental 
Infrastrure 

6025 South Quebec 
Street Centennial CA 80111     

Jeff Snyder jeff@jaspacificwest.com jaspacificwest.com P.O.Box 185 Coloma CA 95613     

Bryan Zatica estimating@mztco.com MZT  841 E.Washingtin 
Ave Santa Ana CA 92701     

Mel L Goodwin melgoodwin@comcast.net Wylatti Resource 
Management, inc  P.O.Box 575 Covelo CA 95428     

Tim Smith tim@rtstrucking.com RTS P.O.Box 81856 Bakersfiled CA 93380     
August 
Ochabauer Aochabauer@ecc.net ECC 1240 Bayshore 

Hwy Burlingame CA 94010     
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Kevin Ramstrom kevin@steelheadconstructors.com Steelhead Constructors, Inc. 2940 Innsbruck 
Drive REDDING CA 96003     

Mark Sanchez msanchez@accenv.com ACC Enviromental 
Consultants, Inc. 7977 Capwell Dr. Oakland CA 94621     

Lane 
Isringhausen lisringhausen@gmail.com Isringhausen Paving and 

Grading   Anderson  CA 96007     

Haven Fry hfry@jmenv.com JM Enviromental Inc. P.O.Box 2189 Granite Bay CA 95746     
Matt Certa matt@dlineconstructors.com D-Line Constructors 499 Embarcadero Oakland CA 94606     

Steve Hay stevehay@donlawleyco.com DLC Cleacing and 
Demolition P.O.Box 31807  Stockton CA 95213     

Dan Rossovich dan@dci-inc.net DCI 5929 Perdido Bay 
Way Banning CA 92220     

Jason Chipley jchipley@oe3.org Operating Engineers Local 
No.3 

20308 Engineers 
Lane Redding CA 96002     

Philips Jennings pjennings@pandj.com Phillips and Jordan, 
Incorporated 13949 Mono Way Sonora CA 95370     

Chris Nobles chrisnobles@cal-waste.com Cal-Waste Recovery Systems 175 Enterprise 
Court, Ste A Galt CA 95632     

Michael 
Perkovich mike.perkovich@gmail.com CJW Construction 841 E. Washington 

Avenue Suite B Santa Ana CA 92701     

Mark Stafford mstafford@drcusa.com DRC Emergency Services, 
LLC 

110 Veterans 
Memorial Blvd, 

Suite 515 
Metairie LA 70005     

Chris Corpuz ccorpuz@accenv.com ACC Enviromental 
Consultants, Inc. 7977 Capwell Dr. Oakland CA 94621     

Jason 
Gulbransen jason.gulbransen@errg.com ERRG, Inc. 9727 Business Park 

Drive, Suite A Sacramento CA 95827     

Doug Benton dough@sierramtn.net SMCI 13919 Mono way Sonora CA 95370     
Celo Diaz celo@danpalmertrucking.com Dan Palmer Trucking inc  4710 Locust road  Anderson, CA 96007     

Jack Fiori jackfiori@cal-waste.com Cal-Waste Recovery Systems 175 Enterprise 
Court, Ste A Galt CA 95632     

Austin Fouts austinfo@goodfellowbros.com GBI 50 Contractors 
Street Livermore CA 94551     

Dan Rossovich dan@uscsupply.net USC Supply 12305 Locksley 
Lane Auburn CA 95602 X X 

Juan Bernardino Juan.Bernardino@jfshea.com jf shea 17400 clear creek 
road  Redding  CA 96001     

Zach Schultz  zach.schultz@ceresenv.com Ceres Environmental 13939 Kuykendahl Houston TX 77090     
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Services, Inc. Rd 
Brent Hamilton Bhamilton@swsgc.com SWS P.O Box 492247 REDDING CA 96049     

Corkey Harmon corkey@stimpel.net Stimpel Wiebelhaus 
Associates P.O.Box 492335 REDDING CA 96002     

Jack Hesotian jhesotian@fermacorp.com Ferma Corporation 6639 Smith Newark CA 94560     
Nik Lahiri  nlahiri@esseltek.com EEEC 1035 22nd Ave. #9 Oakland CA 94606 X   

Matt Silveria mattsilveria@gmail.com  Perrin Construction Inc 
18094 clear creek 

Rd Redding CA 96001 X   

Kelly Beckmann procurement@ashbritt.com AshBritt, Inc. 
565 E Hillsboro 

Blvd 
Deerfield 

Beach Florida 33441     

Angela Carsner angela.carsner@errg.com 
Engineering/Remediation 

Resources Group, Inc. 
456 Montgomery 
Street, Suite 900 San Francisco CA 94104     

Nick Anderson a.buildersconstruction@gmail.com Builders Construction 
1003 Springoak 

Way Stockton CA 95209 X   

John Gutierrez estimator@marinaco.com Marina Landscape, Inc. 
3707 W. Garden 

Grove Blvd. Orange CA 92868     

Ross Mayfield roscoinmendo@hotmail.com Rosco Corporation 7401 Lorene Rd 
Redwood 

Valley CA 95470 X   
Brandon 
Coppedge Brandon@selbysoil.com Selby's Soil PO Box 1330 Newcastle CA 95658 X   
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